LEZANT PARISH COUNCIL

Chair: Cllr. V Hill

COUNCILLORS

I hereby give notice of the next regular meeting of the Lezant Parish Council to take place on Tuesday 12 October 2021 at the Trebullett Methodist Church Hall, Trebullett at 7:30pm.

SA Duman

Mrs Sam Inman Clerk to the Council 06 October 2021

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence
- 2. Declarations of Interest
- 3. Representations from the Public 10 minutes in total will be allocated for public participation. Each person addressing the Council will be allocated a maximum of 2 minutes.
- 4. Cornwall Councillor's Report to receive a report from Cllr Parsons
- 5. Approval of Minutes of Last Meeting held on 14 September 2021
- 6. Councillor Vacancy Resignation of Cllr Armstrong Evans
- 7. Matters arising from previous meeting (to include):
 - Playground Maintenance to discuss & agree maintenance issues
 - New Play Equipment to provide any update on grants
 - Longstones at Greystone Quarry Meeting to provide an update
 - Tregada Chapel to provide any update from Building Control
 - Queen's Platinum Jubilee to consider plans and any feedback from residents
- 8. To Provide an Update on the Launceston Community Network Meeting
- 9. To Discuss Whether to Provide an Additional Dog Waste Bin at Treburley
- 10. To Discuss Whether to Provide Recycling Facilities
- 11. To Agree Whether the Clerk Can Attending Training on Minutes & Agendas with CALC
- 12. To Discuss Issue with Acoustics in the Hall
- 13. Finance:
 - Approval of Financial Statements for Current and Taxi Accounts
 - Approval of Accounts for Payment
- 14. Planning Applications and Related Matters. *To consider a response to consultation by the Planning Authority on the following planning applications:*

Application: PA21/08532. Variation of condition 2 of decision PA21/04909 dated 21/07/2021 Conversion (and Extension) of barn to dwelling including extension to barn, detached plant room, solar PV ground array, sewerage treatment plant. Rezare Barn, Rezare

Application: PA21/07958. Proposed 2no. pole barns and open dung store. Landue Farm, Lezant

Any other consultations received. *To report, for information only, any planning applications and/or pre application planning submissions advised prior to the evening of the meeting.*

Status of previous applications. To report decisions of the planning authority for Lezant Parish received prior to the meeting.

- 15. Highways to note and agree actions on any issues arising on the roads. To include:
 - Proposed Pedestrian Crossing at Treburley to respond to any plans and note email from Cornwall Council Highways
 - Report on Site Meeting Regarding a Section of Highway Currently Obstructed by Plant Pots at Old Treburley and Decide How to Respond to CORMAC Regarding Action
- 16. Footpaths to note and agree actions on any issues arising on the footpaths.
- 17. Correspondence. To note any correspondence received since the last meeting.
- 18. Parish Business
 - Replacement Parish Tree Warden
 - Remembrance Sunday Plans
 - Lezant Parish Council November 2021 Meeting Arrangements

Any other business brought by members for the next Parish Council Meeting

19. Next Parish Council Meeting 09 November. Details to be confirmed.

Clerk:Sam Inman, 2 Southview, East Kitcham, St Giles on the Heath, Launceston PL15 9SL
Tel: 01566 784050 E-mail <u>lezantparishclerk@gmail.com</u> Website: <u>Lezantparish.org.uk</u>